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Attention: Walter W. Davis, Secretary
Gentlemen:

It is the opinion of this office, based upon the evidence presented,
that you are exempt from Federal income tax under the provisions of
section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, as it is shown that
you are organized and operated exclusively for charitable and
educational purposes.

Accordingly, you are not required to file income tax returns unless
you change the character of your organization, the purposes for which
you were organized, or your method of operation. Any such changes
should be reported immediately to this office in order that their
effect upon your exempt status may be determined.

You are required, however, to file information returns, Form 950-A,
annually, with this office so long as this exemption remains in effect.
This form may be obtained from this office and is required to be filed
on or before the 15th day of the fifth month following the close of
your annusl accounting period.

Contributions made to you are deductible by the donors in computing
their taxable net income in the manner and to the extent provided by
section 170 of the Internal Revenue Code.

Bequests, legacies, devises, or transfers, to or for your use are
deductible in computing the value of the net estate of a decedent for
estate tax purposes in the manner and to the extent provided by section
2055 and section|2106(a)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code. Gifts of
property to you are deductible in computing net gifts for gift tax
purposes in the manner and to the extent provided in section 2522(a)(2)
and section 2522(b)(2) and (3) of the Code.
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No liability is incurred by you for the taxes imposed under the Federal
Insurance Contributions Act (social security taxes) unless you have
filed a waiver of exemption certificate in accordance with the applicable
provisions of such Act. In the event you desire social security coverage
for your employees but have not filed a waiver certificate you should
take the matter up with this office. Tax liability is not incurred by
you under the Federal Unemployment Tax Act by virtue of section 3306(c)
(8) of such Act.

Very truly yours,
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James A. O'Hara
(, District Director
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